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D e a r  Sir, 

9 -13  Grape  Street ,  London WC211 BED, 
P lann ing  Appl icat ion Refe rence  2013/7894/P 

I h a v e  c o n s i d e r e d  the  full p l a n n i n g  appl ica t ion  for  the  change  of  u s e  of  9-13 
Grape  S t r ee t  to p r o v i d e  9 Class C3 res ident ia l  units .  I h a v e  s t r o n g  conce rns  with 
r e g a r d  to the  i m p a c t  on m y  exist ing a m e n i t y  as a r e s u l t  of  t h e s e  p roposa l s ,  in 
p a r t i c u l a r  t h e  p r o p o s a l  t o  e x t e n d  t h e  bui ld ing  to p r o v i d e  a f u r t h e r  f loor  of 
accommodation. 

In 2 0 0 2 a  s imi la r  appl icat ion was  d i smissed  a t  a p p e a l  (Re fe rence  P X 0 1 0 4 2 4 7 )  on 
t h e  g r o u n d s  t ha t  t h e  ex t ens ion  to t h e  bui ld ing  w o u l d  r e s u l t  in a n  i nc reased  sense 
of  o v e r b e a r i n g  / end o s u r e a n d  loss of  light, p r i vacy  and o u t l o o k  for  t h e  adjacent 
properties. 

Whi l s t  I w e l c o m e  t h e  changes  t ha t  h a v e  b e e n  p u t  f o r w a r d  in these  proposals 
w h i c h  h a v e  r e s u l t e d  in a r e d u c e d  s c h e m e  I still cons ide r  t ha t  t h e  s c h e m e  will 
have  an unaccep tab le  i m p a c t  u p o n  m y  a m e n i t y  a n d  this is c o n t r a r y  to the 
r e q u i r e m e n t s  of  Policy CSS of  y o u r  a d o p t e d  Core S t r a t egy  w h i c h  to that 
"deve lopment  p r o t e c t  a n d  enhance the  a m e n i t y  a n d  qualiry o f h i e  f o r  local 
c o m m u n i t i e s  t ha t  of  Policy DP26 of  y o u r  D e v e l o p m e n t  Plan policies; a n d  the 
g u i d a n c e  in CPG6. 

I s e t  o u t  b e l o w  the r e a s o n s  for m y  concerns. 



I. LOSS °KAMEN'S"( OVERLOOKING 

My flat. 3a 13ng Edward Mansiont looks out to rooftops and the ITavelodg< 
W W I *  Until now I have enjoyed privacy through my windows being higher 
than t w e e t  the propeny opposite at 9-I3Gmpt ireg. 

My m e a n t  Is that with floor to cellIngwIndows.the new 40 floor opanment 
9-13 Grape Street affonl a viewriskIntomy flat. and will also afford., view 
for me effectively MEN up the sidles of people In that flat. 

I note the Camden Playing Guidance Document 6, Clause 7.4. states the 
following, 

'WtiAT IS OCODPILACTICk? 
To o w n  privacy. dere should nottnatly be gnomon Jounce of lam 
beemob he window% o r b i t a l *  rags of dirtetcm will, tbe (mealy 
fag 0ck miller. thl• 011410141111 requimnere will beds <loamy bongo 
he mai:knew garcon caste building (including baboon,' - 

The Menace between may windows and those of lbe proposed evidential developmem 
is 7.0.7.5m, which is len has half ofthe recommendod distance between minified 
properoth. I assume the nenewness * r a v e  &red explains the reason why undl now. 
for chunk Sc wholt knuth of the street. offices have faced oesidentied peupeilics. amid 

isith. The proposed clung< ol teal  % I I  Coupe Street wen eimpktely change 

Ieve moon. I therefore have serious concerns g o u t  the planning applIcatbn. 

in the even! that 11w developmem is permifted. I Rave suggested lothe appilont 
ere make the windows man from say Im above floor level. but he refused on 
archliciural grounds. /laving considered the inlonnation as provided as part of 
the applicadmi submission I consider that Ills passible that the design of the 
windows cannot be changed wo amigo my privacy as they i l l  not deliver the 
internal daylight standards in the new Rats inquired under policy guidance. 

The applicant has mentioned the pornthillly of a • reatment to the glass to help 
address the problem I have outlined. but I do not see firm proposals in the 
planning applIcaKon. Ile may have good trusennons. but Ii would he pmirable 
from my point of New lora candle ion lobe imputedso the (mute occupanis 
would not be able to install clear glass from floor to ceiling. 

I appiedate that the * p l i a n t  has taken certain seeps 0 mlmigame my loss of 
daylight and sunlight and hal these have included moving the from lace of he 
40 floor badayom the sweet by about half a metre. but I remain concerned about 
overlooldng and my potential lasso( privacy if the development is implemented. 

2. DAYUGHT AND SUNLIGHT. INCLUDING REFLECTED LIGHT 

The applkant has copiously addressed therittesnon d a r n &  and sunlight in 
his applicabon and I note da l  the methodologies as presaibed by BRE have 
been followed. I also note dmi in the LBCamden supplementary planning 
guidance on Amenity paragraph 6.S sews "walk we arongy suppon the aims of 



the ORE methodology for assent n. g &inkiest and Dqyilght we will review the results 
flexibly and where appropriate we mayoceeps °Sumach.. terra: 

OR this basis I wish to raise queries with you with regard to the findings of the 
applkamb report. Whist he asserts that King Edward klanslong wheel Pt 
win benefit front ilthit reflected off his new 40 f lop  I remain unconvinced as 
outlined below. 

At present. I benefit horn lipst reflected from theTravelodge Wading situated an 
High Holborn. The new 40 floor at 9-13 Grape Stott A I  Involve raising the roof 
level and therefore obsetiflp pan of the reflecting building when viewed from 
my flat. Uglu reaches iheTravelodp from above the level of King Edward 
Mansions, and i l ls reflected down info my flat 1611 to undersmnd how Ithla will 
reach and be reflected by the new 4 floor Imo my Oar opposim. To me. such a 
suggesnan defies die laws of physics. since I believe Mar King Edward Mansions 
will itself pm the 4 .  floor (ace opposite my Oat in the sthde. There is also link 
Maranon As to what materials will he ustd for the e P o t  and hence how 
reflective ihey will be. 

I would be grateful if you could please consider these proposals in light of the 
commems as set runabout and I look lanyard to receiving your response in 
respeci of ibis maner. 

Yours faithfully 

Helen Slone 


